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ment is made as remedial operations to shut-off water production in the west off-
setting well were not successful and resulted in near loss of total productivity.

It is requested that this well be granted a "Hardship'" classification of 850
Mcf/D or that monthly allowable be based on production for the prior month. Because
of the high water production, any restriction of flow rate would result in loading
of wellbore necessitating swabbing or loss of well. Decline curve and monthly gauge
sheets showing past and current performance of well are attached to be utilized in

evaluating this request.

Yours very truly,
BELCO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
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Production Superintendent
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